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Komisioni 1 Pavarur pér Miniera dhe Minerale
Nezavisna Komisyja za Rudnike 1 Minerale
Independent Commission for Mines and Minerals

DATE/DATUM/DATE | 30.01.2025, Prishtina
Independent Oversight Board of the Civil Service of Kosovo
- . (IOBCSK)
PERIZAITO: Address: Ministry of Culture, Youth and Sports Building, Il floor,
“Néné Tereza” square, nn. Prishtina
CC:
. Habib Basholli, Chairman of the Board, Independent Commission
NGA/OD/FROM: for Mines and Minerals (ICMM).
LENDA/ SUBJECT: Notice on the implementation of the IOBCSK decision
Dear all,

In compliance with your decision A.no. 1750/2024, by which the appeal A.n0.1750/2024 has been
approved and it has been abolished the notice dated 21.10.2024 of the Personnel Unit for the
Human Resource Management of the ICMM, and it has been decided to cancel the decision
Ref:001/ICMM for appointment of the ICMM General Director, as well to cancel the whole
recruitment procedure announced according to vacancy dated 16.07.2024 with Ref no.
RNO00014538 for the Position General Director in the Independent Commission for Mines and
Minerals, we inform you that the Independent Commission for Mines and Minerals has fully
implemented this decision.

The ICMM’s Board in the 1l meeting, date 30.01.2025, has undertaken the administrative actions
to execute the decision, by abolishing the previous appointment and cancelling the election
process of the General Director. All administrative procedure to implement this decision has been
carried out in compliance with the applicable law and bylaws.

In commitment to transparency and compliance of the decisions of supervisory bodies, the ICMM
remains ready for any cooperation and additional reporting on this issue.

Good luck,

Dr. Habib Basholli, Chairman of the Board
Independent Commission for Mines and Minerals
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